
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Thursday, September 27,2001 836 AM 
Linda Williams 
Nonnye Grant 
Docket Np. 01 1243-TX 

Good Morning. Nonnye provided me with a copy of returned mail f o r  this company. I've 
called the # in MCD and i t  has been disconnected. Please change the docket t i t l e  t o  
reflect t h e  reporting requirements violation. Thanks. 

Change vlRulel* to lvRulesll and at end of title add "and 25-24.835, F.A.C., Rules 
Incorporated. 

Thanks. 
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